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Church Hill Academy 1818
Church Hill- : :

Constructed in 1818, the Church Hill Academy
is the second oldest surviving school building in .
the county, following the Centreville Academy, built
in 1803. It was built on a 1/4 acre lot rented from
the vestry of St. Luke's Church. Although apparently
never a success financially, the academy provided
educational opportunity for local children who could
afford tuition, and at times also provided additional
income for the rectors of St. Luke's, who were offered
the position of schoolmaster in addition to their
religious duties. 1In 1886 the Academy was turned
over ta 5t. Luke's Church, and was adapted for use
as a vestry house and Sunday School.
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Church Hill Academv
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BEALOCATION
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Horth side of St. Luke's church yard

CITY, TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Church Hill — VICINITY OF lst
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Jueen Anne's
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC —_OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
ZBUILDING(S) ZPRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
—STRUCTURE __BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE _ENTERTAINMENT X _RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT __INPROCESS Z YES: RESTRICTED —_GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
e __BEING CONSIDERED —YES: UNRESTRICTED _INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
. _NO __MILITARY __OTHER:
P OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
___ _Vestry of St. Luke's Parish Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER
CITY, TOWN STATE, Z1p code
Church Hill —__ VICINITY OF

TELOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

COURTHOUSE.

REGISTRY OF DEEDSETC. {Jueen Anne's County Courthouse

Liber #:
Folio #:

STREET & NUMBER
Courthouse Sqguare

CITY. TOWN
Centreville
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Maryland
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TITLE
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CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE

._DETERIORATED —UNALTERED Z ORIGINAL SITE
—RUINS FALTERED —MOVED DATE
_UNEXPOSED

CONTINUE

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Church Hill Academy is located in the
church vard of St. Luke's Episcopal Church in
Church Hill., It lies directly to the north of
the Church, and forms the north border of the
cemetery.

The Academv is a one story brick building,
four bays wide and one room deep, with a moderately
pitched gable roof. The principal entrance is
located in the center of the east gable, and
consists of a wide six-panel door with a three-
light transom and a simple beaded surround
surmounted by a molded dentil block hood. There
are four six-over-six windows on each side wall,
and no openings in the west gable wall. The
brickwork is laid in four- to eight-course bond,
with no watertable. A basic restoration-stabilization
has been undertaken, and the door hood, the plain
tavered rakeboards, and the box cornice with crown
mold and bed mold all appear to date to the
restoration. A frame shed-roof addition covers
the western bay of the north facade, and a small
three-light window in the east end of the sane

facade probably serves to light a modern bathroom.

ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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CONTINUATION SHEET

7.1 DESCRIPTICH

The interior consists of a single large room
with a narrow vestibule partitioned off across the
east end of the building. The main room has wood
floors, beaded vertical wainscoting below a molded
chairrail and plaster walls and ceiling. An iron
tie rod extends the full length of the building just
below the ceiling. A door in the west end of the north

wall leads to the lean-to addition.
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
“™“ PREHISTORIC  _.ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC  __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  _RELIGION

-1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
__1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 ZARCHITECTURE % EDUCATION —MILITARY —_SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MusIC —THEATER
% 1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY —_TRANSPORTATION
Z1900- __COMMUNICATIONS —_INDUSTRY —_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

—_INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1818 ' BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In 1817 the vestry of 8t. Luke's Church voted

to lease a one-quarter acre lot to the north of
the church to the trustees of the Church Hill
Academy. A one story brick school building was
erected the following year. Although records are
few and sketchy, it would appear that the Academy

g never thrived, and was repeatedly unable to pay the
annual rent due to St. Luke's Church. Dickson
Preston, in his history of 8t. Luke's Parish,
notes the recurrent problems, and remarks that
the Academy did offer one advantage to the Church,
by enabling the minister to augment his income
by serving also as the schoolmaster at the Academy.
It would seem 1ike1y that the Academy also
suffered as the county school system became
increasingly organized, and in 1886 St. Luke's
Church took over the Academy and adapted it for

use as a vestry house and Sunday school. The

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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CONTINUATION SHEET

8.1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Academy is the second oldest sufviving‘school building
in the county, and is probably among the oldest

extant schools in the State of Maryland.
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EIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE . COUNTY .
[§1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Orlando Ridout V, Historic Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE
Queen Anne's County Historical Society 1/5/79
STREET & NUMBER ’ TELEPHONE
CITY OR TOWN STAYTE
Centreville Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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An Illustrated Atlas of Kent and Queen Anne Counties, Maryland

Map source

Lake, Griffin and Stevenson, Phildelphia, 1877.
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CHURCH EILL BUBINESS RBFLR.
uNcas.,

B. B. COOX, Dualer In Drugs, Medicines, Chemicals,

* Paints, Oifs. Vamnishes, Glass, Putty, Pure Wines

and Lignors for Medicinal Use, Dye Woods and
Dye Stutls penerally, Medicinea warranted genvine, A Kol ph

B ) R o e b it ELoes, 7S e o
Repairing of all kinds done to order,

C. T. WYATT, Proprietor of Restaurunt and Dealer
In the best Wines, Liquors, &c,

JOHN L. TUCILM, M.D,, Physician and Sergeon.,

THOS. 1. GRLULHN, M.D,, Physician snd Suryeon.

J.C. SPRY & CO,, Dealers tn Dry Goods, Noions,
Hats, Caps, Boats Shoes a1:d General Merchandise,
Also Ready-mnde Clothing,

©. E. BMITY, Dealer iv Dty Goods, Nations, Hats,
Caps, Boots, Sboes and all Goods usually kept in &
First-class Country Stire,

. P. ROLLBOX, Blacksmith. Horse-shoeing neatly
and promptly done. Also repaining of all kinds
donc at reasonabile rates,

J.T. ADEINSON, Coustable of First District Q. A,
County.

J. D. ELLIOYT, Freightman. Will earry Freight,
Grain, &c., 2s chieap as any one.

W. P, ARMSTROITG, Proprietor of the *Crump-
ton Hotel.” Good Fihing and Gunuing in scason.

R.T. ARMSTRONG, Boot and Shoe Maker. Re-
pairing done to order,
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